Tracy, | Mary

From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 4.15 PM

To: Tracy, Mary

Subject: FW: | Support Proposed Changes to CR 28(d), CR 28(e), and CR 30(b)(1)
Importance: High

Forwarding.

From: Patricia Anderson [mailto:Patricia@LuveraLawFirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:48 PM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS. WA.GOV>

Subject: | Support Prapesed Changes to CR 28(d}, CR 28(e), and CR 30{h)(1)
Importance: High

To whom it may concern:

| strongly support the proposed changes to CR 28(d), CR 28(e), and CR 30(b)}(1). We need
transparency and equal deposition reporting terms for all parties. Injured plaintiffs, who can least
afford it, have been unfairly bearing more than their share of deposition charges to compensate for
losses that some court reporting firms incur when they offer mass discount contracts to defense firms
and insurance companies.

The proposed changes are reasonable, just and overdue. Thank you.

Patricia Anderson Attorney, Luvera Law Firm
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